Document 1: Email from Australian Public Service Commissioner to Deputy
Commissioner Bacon and Assistant Commissioner Barber dated 12 March 2025

L

From: de Brouwer, Gordon

Sent: Wednesday, 12 March 2025 8:15 PM

To: Barber, Kylie; Bacon, Rachel

Subject: Fwd: Questions re FOI release and Qantas Chairmans lounge

An interesting follow up from the foi, for Budget Estimates-

ss 11C(1)(b)
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Mr Squiggle <mrsquiggle(@mail.com>

Date: 12 March 2025 at 6:18:53 pm AEDT

To: "de Brouwer, Gordon" <Gordon.deBrouwer(@apsc.gov.au>
Subject: Questions re FOI release and Qantas Chairmans lounge

Dear Commissioner De Brouwer,

I have a series of follow-up questions about the information contained within a recent FOI release
available at the following address:

https://www.righttoknow.org.au/request/12698/response/40468/attach/8/LEX%201321%20F0I1%20
Document%20package.pdf?cookie_passthrough=1

1. As Commissioner, are you subject to the same travel rules as others in your department?
Specifically, the 'key point' that notes 'when booking air travel officials are required to select the
Lowest Practical Fare (LPF) which is the lowest fare available at the time of booking on a regular
service (not a charter flight), that suits the practical business needs of the traveller?’

2. If the answer to the above is 'Yes', can you please explain the reason(s) why 44 of the 45 domestic
and international flights you took during financial years 2024 and 2025 were with Qantas, as shown in
'Document 5: Breakdown of APS Commissioner flights'? How can Qantas be THAT much more suitable
to your business needs, THAT much more of the time?

3. Is it your personal preference to travel with Qantas?

4. I refer to Document 3: Senate Finance and Public Administration Legislation Committee -

Answer to Questions on Notice, Supplementary Budget Estimates 2024-25 (Question

ref no. 0075). According to the information contained therein, on 13 December 2024 you did not hold
membership to Virgin's Beyond Lounge. Is this correct?

5. A reasonable person might see a connection between your apparent preference for Qantas
patronage and their 'gift' of Chairman's Lounge membership. Some in the community may see this
connection as something like a bribe, the result being that Qantas receives more taxpayer funds from
the choices you make when booking official travel. Can you see this connection?

Yours sincerely,



Mr Squiggle



Document 2: Email from Australian Public Service Commissioner dated 12 March 2025

L

From: de Brouwer, Gordon

Sent: Friday, 21 March 2025 1:05 PM

To:

Subject: FW: Questions re FOI release and Qantas Chairmans lounge [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

From: Mr Squiggle <mrsquiggle@mail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 12 March 2025 6:18 PM

To: de Brouwer, Gordon <Gordon.deBrouwer@apsc.gov.au>
Subject: Questions re FOI release and Qantas Chairmans lounge

Dear Commissioner De Brouwer,

I have a series of follow-up questions about the information contained within a recent FOI release available at the
following address:

https://www.righttoknow.org.au/request/12698/response/40468/attach/8/LEX%201321%20F0I1%20Document%20p
ackage.pdf?cookie passthrough=1

1. As Commissioner, are you subject to the same travel rules as others in your department? Specifically, the 'key
point' that notes 'when booking air travel officials are required to select the Lowest Practical Fare (LPF) which is the
lowest fare available at the time of booking on a regular service (not a charter flight), that suits the practical business
needs of the traveller?’

2. If the answer to the above is 'Yes', can you please explain the reason(s) why 44 of the 45 domestic and
international flights you took during financial years 2024 and 2025 were with Qantas, as shown in 'Document 5:
Breakdown of APS Commissioner flights'? How can Qantas be THAT much more suitable to your business needs, THAT
much more of the time?

3. Is it your personal preference to travel with Qantas?

4. I refer to Document 3: Senate Finance and Public Administration Legislation Committee -

Answer to Questions on Notice, Supplementary Budget Estimates 2024-25 (Question

ref no. 0075). According to the information contained therein, on 13 December 2024 you did not hold membership to
Virgin's Beyond Lounge. Is this correct?

5. A reasonable person might see a connection between your apparent preference for Qantas patronage and their
'gift' of Chairman's Lounge membership. Some in the community may see this connection as something like a bribe,
the result being that Qantas receives more taxpayer funds from the choices you make when booking official travel.
Can you see this connection?

Yours sincerely,

Mr Squiggle





